From: Rebecca Haskell

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) West Brushy 8 Federal SWD #001 5/27/17 30-015-31675
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:01:22 AM

Ms. Weaver,

Thank you for taking my call this morning. As | stated we are aware of the issues involving this
location as have had discussions which will continue. | talked with BBC this morning and they will
delineate the May 27, 2017 spill next week.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 5:36 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Subject: [External] RE: (C-141 Initial) West Brushy 8 Federal SWD #001 5/27/17 30-015-31675

**** External email. Use caution. ****
RE: COG * West Brushy 8 Federal SWD #1 * 30-015-31675 * 2RP-4240

Becky,
| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an

attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4240.

PLEASE NOTE: | was also looking in the files for this site location to see if there were any other
remediations that we needed an update on and | came across case number 2RP-3353. Could we
please get an update on that one. | have attached OCD’s last response to COG and | also attached
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mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:jamos@blm.gov
mailto:rhaskell@concho.com

BLM'’s request on 6/13/16 for an update. Also 2RP-3774 which BBC International Inc. was contracted
to work has not had an update to us since 3/1/17. BBC International states in the email that attached
above that the remediation effort for 2RP-3774 will also incorporate a clean-up of the extent of 2RP-
3353. So maybe following up with 2RP-3774 will cover follow up of both of these that | have
requested. Also may we please get an update on 2RP-4094. | also attached a copy of the last
correspondence from OCD which was a work plan approval to BBC International on 4/6/17.

Further Note: There have been 7 spills that have occurred at this site location starting since 2014.
Therefore, OCD at this time would like to pose the question to COG regarding whether or not a root
cause analysis has been conducted for this site location and if any considerations have been made
regarding potentially replacing the poly-flow line (if it is the same one that has had reoccurring
issues) or if anything further can be done to also prevent the reoccurring pw tank overflow issue.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1°¢ Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

<jamos@blm.gov>
Subject: (C-141 Initial) West Brushy 8 Federal SWD #001 5/27/17 30-015-31675

Ms. Weaver / Ms. Tucker,

Please see the attached C-141 for your consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions
or concerns.

Thank You,
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Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Rebecca Haskell
Sent: Saturday, May 27, 2017 8:41 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us); Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)
Subject: (Notification) West Brushy 8 Federal SWD #001 5/27/17 30-015-31675

Ms. WEAVER / MS. TUCKER,

g\?,% Q gﬁAgg%lgbr%l%R;gomme A RELEASE AT THE WEST BRUSHY 8 FEDERAL

TI WNSHIP RANG
EHE RELE]%Acé OCCURRCI)—: A%‘ APPzRiog(IMATE Y A?SO PM A"l5 -27-2017

STIMATED RELEASED: ROX BBLS PRODUCED
STIMATED ECOVERED NKNOWN AT THIS TIME

THE RELEASE WAS DUE TQ A HOLE IN THE BOTTOM IN A FITTING 18 A FH,OWLINE. THE
FITTING WAS REPLACED. | HIS AREA IS BEING EVALUATED AND A C- WILL BE
E%BNR_TI_R'&'_I%E\)M%F YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS PLEASE FEEL FREE TO

THANK YOU,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
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subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.



